Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2009 2:49 PM

To: ‘Schaefer, Peter'

Cc: denis.l.brown@shell.com; Filing; Reinhart-Koylu, Erin

Subject: RE: 2350 Harrison Street, Oakland - Requesting extinsion of SIR deadline from 5/13/09 to
6/26/09

Peter,

Based upon your request, the schedule for submittal of a Site Investigation Report for Case RO0505 is extended to June
26, 2009.

Regards,
Jerry Wickham

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parklway

Alameda, CA 94502-6577

phone: 510-567-6791

Fax: 510-337-9335
jerry.wickham@acgov.org

Online case files are available at the following website http://www.acgov.org/aceh/index.htm

Confidentiality Notice: This email and any attachments thereto may contain private, confidential, and privileged material
for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review, copying, or distribution of this email (or any attachments thereto) by
other than the County of Alameda or the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient,
please contact the sender immediately and permanently delete the original and any copies of this email and any
attachments thereto.

From: Schaefer, Peter [mailto:pschaefer@craworld.com]

Sent: Monday, April 27, 2009 12:07 PM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Cc: denis.l.brown@shell.com; Filing; Reinhart-Koylu, Erin

Subject: 2350 Harrison Street, Oakland - Requesting extinsion of SIR deadline from 5/13/09 to 6/26/09

Jerry,

| would like to request an extension of the due date for the Site Investigation Report requested in Alameda County Health
Care Services Agency’s December 5, 2008 letter from May 13, 2009 to June 26, 2009. The extension is needed to
accommodate access negotiations with the Oakland Senior Center. Thank you.

Regards,

Peter Schaefer, CEG, CHG
Conestoga-Rovers & Associates
5900 Hollis Avenue, Suite A
Emeryville, California 94608-2008
Telephone: (510) 420-3319

Fax: (510) 420-9170
pschaefer@craworld.com



